

Open 1930
Closed 1000

Location: Cath Conway – 21 Cardigan Avenue Felixstow SA 5070

| | | |
|----------|---------------|------------------------|
| Present: | Leigh Stokes | President |
| | Derek Spencer | Secretary |
| | Redmond Quinn | Treasurer |
| | Darren Alcoe | 5 th Member |
| | Cath Conway | CFI |
| | David Conway | Member |

Apologies Tom Wilksch Social Convenor

Item 1: O'Week and stuff
Allocation of AEF Days Sat / Sun and how often to run?
Students often need transport to airfield

Item 2: Cath Conway account
Redmond Quinn to go through receipts again and talk to James to find missing receipts
If not found by next meeting, then write off account (C.C. and D.C.)

Item 3: Credit Card payment machine vs other options
\$46/mth vs other options (1.9% per transaction)

Item 4: SAA Levies for Instructors
AUSA doesn't support this
Grants only available for coaching / instructor courses
Motion: Instructors that only instruct on a given day don't get charged the SAA Levy
2nd: Darren Alcoe
Motion passed

Item 5: Website contact details
Guy Harley not forwarding email contacts to AUGC relevant persons and sending a standard response (3 / week on average)
Leigh Stokes to follow up with Guy Harley

Item 6: Optus Network Phone
Optus phone network about to be closed down. Contact number in doubt. Redmond to chase up with Optus to ensure the redirect works.

Item 7: Flinders 2017
Who is going?
Small group possibly this year
Derek Spencer to talk to BVGC regarding Marianne use
Cabins need to be booked if needed

Item 8: 6x4 Trailer
Need another trailer
7x5 trailer? Tandem axle

- Item 9: G08 Survey
Data to be given to Leigh Stokes
- Item 10: Recurring Grants from AUSA
Raised to \$2600 / year by Leigh Stokes
Covers small club equipment costs etc
No chance yet to get the “Off Site Venue Hire” grant
- Item 11: Risk Management (SMS) to AUSA
Leigh Stokes to do it
Derek Spencer to find previous years attempts
- Item 12: Grants from SA Government for Fire Fighting Equipment
D Conway to forward information to R Quinn
- Item 13: Annual Reports
Required by the End of March (Treasurers / President)
- Item 14: Blues Guidelines
Top 20% at National Full Blue
21% - 40% at National for Half Blue
Top 20% State Comp Half Blue
OLC Score (Full Blue 750 points / Half Blue 500 points)
- Item 15: Primary Glider
Roger Chapman to get rid of his primary, AUGC to consider
Leigh Stokes to chase up with Roger
- Item 16: Treasurers Report
\$3157 in AUGC Account
- Item 17: Airworthiness
GQS needs to be continued as going slow atm
GQS tube for 400 x 4 tyre (that is at west beach)
GQS paint stripper must be completed ASAP
GQU Harness to expire soon so that will be the start of the Form 2
GAQ No issues outstanding
GQC Radio issues / Kevin Zeitz to test
FQW New Canopy shell for the aircraft / move to private hangar for save keeping
Flarms to be sourced for aircraft missing them by Redmond Quinn (Grants)
- Item 18: General Business
Carpet from R Quinn to be used for hangar floor
8 to 9 students for Introductory Meeting hosted by CFI at AUSA Office
Reintroduce theory lectures once a month